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In the Matter of 

Adler for Congress and Richard J. 
Sexton, in his official capacity as 
treasurer; Jolm H. Adler; Geoff Mackler; 
Haddon Capital Ventures, LLC; Peter 
DeStefano for Congress and Peter M. 
DeStefano, iR his official capacity as 
tteasmer; CBmdon County Denmcratic 
Committee; Matt White; Bill Moen 
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CERTIFICATION 

CELA 

. I, Shawn Woodhead Werth, Secretary and Clerk of the Federal Election 

Commission, do hereby certify that on June 06, 2011, the Commission decided 

by a vote of 6-0 to take the following actions in MUR 6400: 

1. Dismiss the allegations that Adler for Congress and Richard J. Sexton, 
in his official capacity as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. §§ 441a(a) and 
434(b). 

2. Find no reason to believe that John H. Adler violated 
2 U.S.C. § 441a(a). 

3. Find no reason to believe that Geoff Mackler violated 
2 U.S.C. § 441a(a). 

4. Find no reason to believe that Matt White violated 
2 U.S.C. § 44la(a). 

5. Find no reason to believe that Bill Moen violated 
2 U.S.C. § 44la(a). 

6. Dismiss the allegations that Camden County Democratic Committee 
violated 2 U.S.C. §§ 433, 434(a) and (b), and 441a(a). 
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June 6, 2011 

7. Find no reason to believe that Haddon Capital Ventures, LLC violated 
2 U.S.C. § 441a(a). 

8. Dismiss the allegations that Peter DeStefano for Congress and 
Peter M. DeStefano, in his official capacity as treasurer, violated 
2 U.S.C. §§ 432(e)(1), 434(a) and (b), and 44la(fl. 

9. Approve the Factual and Legal Analyses, os recommended in the First 
General Counsel's Report dated April19, 2011, subject to changes 
circulated by Commissioner Weintraub's office and agreed to via 
email. 

10. Approve the appropriate letters. 

11. Close the file as .to all respondents. 

Commissioners Bauerly, Hunter, McGahn II, Petersen, Walther, and 

Weintraub voted affinnatively for the decision. 

Attest: 
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 

CERTIFIED MAIL 
RETURN'u,ggrr RE0UESDD 

James K. Webber, Chairman 
New Jersey Republican State Committee 
150 West State Street 
Suite23;o 
Trenton, New Jersey 08608 

Dear Mr. Webber: 

RE: 

JUN -9 2011-

MUR6400 
(Adler for Congress, et al.) 

-·-
On June 6, 2011, the Federal Election Commission reviewed the allegations in 

your complaint dMDd October 19, 2010, and made the following determinations on the 
basis of the information provided in your complaint, and infonnation provided by the 
respondents: 

_1. The Commission found no reason to believe John H. Adler violated 2 U.S.C. 
§ 441a(a); 

2. The Commission found no reason to believe GeoffMaclderviolated 2 U.S.C. 
§ 44la(a); 

3. The Commission found no reason to believe Matt White violated 2 U.S.C. 
§ 44la(a); 

4. The Commission found no reason to believe Bill Moen violated 2 U.S.C. 
§ 44la(a); 

S. The Commission found no reason to believe Haddon Capital Ventures, LLC 
violated 2 U.S.C. § 441a(a); 
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6. The Commission dismissed the allegations that Peter DeStefano for Congress and 
Peter M. DeStefaao, in his oilicflll capacity as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. 
§§ 432(e)(1), 434(a) and (b) aad 441a(f); 

7. The Commission dismissed the allegations that Adler for Congress and Richard J. 
Sexton, in his official capacity as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. §§ 44la(a) and 
434b;and 

8. The Commission dismissed the allegations tbat Camden County Democratic 
Committee violated 2 U.S.C. §§ 433, 434(a) and (b), and 441a(a) . 

ACCOJdingly, OR JlCUle 6, 2011, the Commission closed the file in tllis mater. 

Documents related to the case will be placed on the public record within 30 days. 
See Statement of Policy Regarding Disclosure of Closed Enforeeme.nt and Related Files, 
68 Fed. Reg. 70,426 (Dec. 18, 2003) and Statement of Policy Regarding Placing First 
General Counsel's Reports on. the Public R.ecord, 74 Fed. Reg. 66132 (Dec. 14, 2009). 
The Factual and Legal Analyses, which more fully explain the Commission's findings, 
are enclosed. 

T-ae Feder.ul Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, allows a complni.uat to 
seek judicial review of the Commission's dismissal of this action. See 2 U.S.C. 
§ 437g(a)(8). 

Enclosures 
Factual and Legal Analyses 

Sincerely, 

Christopher Hughey 
Acting General Counsel 

BY: Mark Allen 
Assistant General Counsel 
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 

FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS 

MUR6400 

RESPONDENT: Haddon Capital Ventures, LLC 

I. GENERATIONOFMATfER 

This matter was generated by a complaint filed with the Federal Election Commission by 

the New Jersey Republican State Committee. See 2 U.S.C. § 437g{a){l). 

D.- FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS 

The complaint alleges that Adler for Congress and Richard Sexton, in his official 

capacity as treasurer ("Adler Committee"), the principal campaign committee of former 

Congressman John H. Adler, and Camden County Democratic Committee ("CCDCj, a county 

:·political party committee registered with the New Jersey Election Law Enforcement 

Commission, made and failed to disclose excessive in-kind contributions to Peter DeStefano for 

Congress ("DeStefano Committee"), the principal campaign committee of Peter DeStefano. 

Both Adler and DeStefano were candidates in the 2010 General Election for U.S. House of 

Representatives in the 3rd Congressional District ofNew Jersey; Adler was the Democratic 

nomh1ee and DeStefano, running under the slogan "NJ Tea Party," .qualified fcn1 the ballot by 

filing a petition for direct nomination on June 8, 20 lD. 

Based upon two published reports (attached to the complaint), the complaint alleges that 

the Adler Conunitt~e and eeoc paid a UOillSOitant, Haddon Capital Ventures, LLC ("HCV''), 

and/or its owner, Steve Ayscue, to organize and participate in the solicitation of signatures to 

qualify DeStefano for the ballot, thereby making excessive contributions to DeStefano. In 

addition, the complaint alleges that HCV and/or Steve Ayscue operated DeStefano's website, 
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MUR 6400 Factual and Legal Analysis 
Haddon Capital Ventures, LLC 
Page2 

Twitt~ account, and Facebook page. The response of Steve Ayscue denies that there was a 

"contribution" under the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (the "Act''). 

Ayscue Response at 2. 

Under the Act, no person may make a contribution to a candidate and his authori~ 

political committee with respect to any election for Federal office which, in llie aggregate, 

exceeds $2,400 during the 20 10 eleotion cycle, aad no candidate or authorized political 

committee may I,mowingly accept such a contribution. 2 U.S.C. §§ 44la(a)(l) and (f). The Act 

defines "contribution" as the provision of something of value "for the purpose of influencing any 

election for Federal office," and includes the "payment by any person of compensation for the 

personal services of another person which are rendered to a political committee without charge 

for any purpose." 2 U.S.C. §§ 431(8)(A)(i) and (ii). See also 11 C.F.It § 100.S2(d). Treasurers 

of political committees are. required to disclose all contributions. 2 U.S.C. § 434(b). 

According to one published report, Ayscue recruited a then unidentified man (later 

identified as DeStefano) to run as a third party candidate to draw votes from Adler's Republican 

opponent. See Dems Picked Spoiler .Cllndidate, www .CourierP.cmtOrlline.coln, Odober 8, 2010. 

The report also states that Ayscue recruited volunteers to collect petition signatW"es to place the 

third party candidate on the ballot. ld 

The DeStefano Committee did not disclose the receipt of any contributions from HCV 

and/or Ayscue. 

Based on the available information. inclading that Mr. Ayscue hna not denied his 

involvement in efforts supporting the DeStefano campaign, it appears that there may have been 

an in-kind contribution from the Adler Committee to the DeStefano campaign. See 2 U .S.C. 

·T'-' 
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MUR 6400 Factual and Legal Analysis 
Haddon Capital Ventures. LLC 
Page3 

§ 43l(8)(AXi); ll C.F.R. § 100.S2(d}. However, even if Mr. Ayscue sought volunteers to assist 

with the DeStefano campaign, the value of any resulting alleged in-kind contributions from the 

Adler Committee, as payor of HCV, would be both difficult to measure and insubstantial. 

In the response submitted by Steve Ayscue, he contends that his alleged work on behalf 

of DeStefano does not constitute "the payment by any person of Cv"mpensatimt for the personal 

services ofanothor pe:rscn whiich ore :n:ndered to: a pofitioal comntittoc wlthnot charge fctr any 

purpose" ~the benefits conferred "were indisputOOly done in exchange for compensation." 

Ayscue Response at 2. This response suggests that any contribution to DeStefano would come 

not from the individuals but rather ~m the individuals' employers who paid the individuals for 

the work. See 2 U.S.C. § 431{8)(a)(ii). 

CCDC also used the consulting services ofHCV, Steve Ayscue's company. The fiist · 

published report the complaint relies on identifies Ayscue as a "paid CCDC consultant." 

See Complaint, Exhibit l, and Ayscue Response. CCDC's state disclosure reports show a 

$132.07 "l'eimborsement" payn1ent for nmeetingslmeans exp., to HCV's Steve Ayscue on 

June 18, 2010, which may represent the payment for Ayscue's efforts pertaining to seeking 

volunteers for the ~petition projeat.1 Eveo if this antnunt corresponds to the May 2010 meeting, it 

would not constitute 1m excessive contributior., see 2 U.S.C. § 44la{a). 

·The oomplaint also alleges that Ayscue operated DeStefano's website, '!'witter acc,ount, 

and Facebc ole page. The second: published repprt upon which the complaint relies states only 

that an unidentified "county Democratic employee is running at least the Web elements of 

eeoc also disclosed 41Consulting services expenses" payments to HCV, Mr. Ayscue's finn, starting on 
OctoberS, 2010 in the amount of$5,000, several months after DeStefano qualified for the ballot. 
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1 DeStefano's campaign." See Complaint, Exhibit 2. Even if Ayscue ran the DeStefano 

2 campaign's web activities, a review of the sites themselves suggests that any resulting in-kind 

3 contribution would be minimal. 

4 · HCV, the finn owned by Steve Ayscue, is alleged to have provided assistance to the 

s DeStefano campaign. Even if true, this activity would have taken place in itl capacity as the 

6 paid consultant ef tbe Adler C4~mmittee or CCDC. Thus, an)' alleged eontributima to. the 

7 DeStefano Committee based on the activity ofHCV would have come from the Adler 

8 Comniittee or CCDC, rather than from HCV. Therefore, the Commission finds no reason to 

9 believe that Haddon Capital Ventures, LLC violated 2 U.S.C. § 441a(a). 
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 

FACTUALANDLEGALANALYSm 

MUR6400 

RESPONDENTS: Camden County Democratic Committee 
Bill Moen 
Matt White 

I. GENERATION OF MATI'ER 

This matter was generated by a complaint filed with the Federal Election Commission by 

the New Jersey Republican. State Committee. See 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(l). 

IL FACfUAL AND LEGAL ANALYS~ 

The complaint alleges that the Camden County Democratic Committee ("CCDC"), 

a county political party committee registered with the New Jersey Election Law Enforcement 

Commission, made and failed to disclose excessive in-kind contributions to Peter DeStefano for 

Congress ("DeStefano Committee"), the principal campaign committee of Peter DeStefano. 

DeStefano, a candidate in the 2010 General Election for U.S. House of Representatives in the 3rd 

Congressional District of New Jersey, ran under the slogan uNJ Tea Party," and qualified for the 

ballot by filing a petition for direct nomination on June 8, 2010. 

. Based upon two published reports (attached to the complaint), the complaint alleges that 

CCDC paid its employees, Bill Moen and Matt White, and a consultant, Steve Ayscue, and his 

finn, Haddon Capital Ventures, LLC ("HCV"), to organize and participate in the solicitation of 

signatures to qualify DeStefano for the ballot, thereby making excessive contributions to 

DeStefano that CCDC did not report. According to the complaint, CCDC's alleged payments to 

employees to assist DeStefano were in amounts sufficient to require CCDC to register with the 

Commission a8 a political committee and report the contributions, which it failed to do. CCDC's 
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MUR 6400 Factual and Legal Analysis •r·' 
Camden County Demacmtic Committee 
Bill Moen 
Matt White 
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response contends that even if it lent support to DeStefano in his efforts to qualify for the ballot, 

that support was not a "contribution" to "a political committee," and the value of any alleged 

suppot1 did not rise to the level of an excessive contribution or trigger the registration and 

reporting obligations of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (the "Act"). 

CCDC Response .at 2-3. The joint respo11se of Bill Moen, Matt Wllite and Steve Ayscue, also 

deni~s that there wu a "contribution" under the Act even assuming CCDC paid them to organize 

and soUcit signatures for the DeStefano campaign. Mo.en et al. Response at 2. 

Under the Act, no person may nmke a contribution to a candidate and his authorized 

political committee with respect to any election for Federal office which, in the aggregate, 

exceeds $2,400 during the 2010 election cycle, and no candidate or authorized political 

committee may knowingly accept such a contribution. 2 U.S.C. §§ 441a(a)(l) and (f). The Act 

defines "contribution" as the provision of something of value "for the purpose of influencing any 

election tor Federal office," and includes the "payment by any person of compensation for the 

penonal services of another person which are rendered to a political committee without charge 

fmHmy lJUrpose." 2 U.S.C. §§ 431(8)(A)(i) and (ii). See also ll C.F.R. § 100.S2(d). Treasmurs 

of political committees are required to disclose all contributions. 2 U.S.C. § 434(b). 

. According to the complaint, CCDC xnadCJ unreported contributions to the DeStefano 

cmnpaign pun;uant to 2 U.S.C. § 431 (8XA)(ii). Acccmling to one published report, Ayscue 

recrujted a then unidentified man (later identified as DeStefano) to run as a third party candidate 

to draw votes from Adler's Republican opponent. See Dems Picked Spoiler Candidate, 
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www.CourierPostOnline.com, October 8, 2010. The report also states that Ayscue recruited 

volunteers to collect petition signatures to place the third party candidate on the ballot. ld. 

While neither published report attached to the complaint mentions CCDC employees Bill Moen 

or Matt White, other published reports state that they participated in collecting signatures for 

DeStefano's ballot petition. See, e.g., Ctmdidate "Plant" Insult To Voters, www.app.com, 

October 9, 20 10. 

The eeoc response maintains that the complaint is insufficient because it relies on 

published reports that cite only anonymous sources. See CCDC Response at 2. The CCDC 

response, however, does not specifically contradict the reports attached to the complaint. eeoc 

disclosed no contributions to the DeStefano C9mmittee, and the DeStefano Committee did not 

disclose the receipt of any contributions from eeoc, or from any of the individuals allegedly 

working to support or assist DeStefano in ballot efforts. 

In the joint response submitted on behalf of Bill Moen, Matt White and Steve Ayscue, 

they contend that their alleged work on behalf of DeStefano does not constitute "the payment by 

any person of compensation for the personal serJVioes af another person which are rendm-ed to a 

political committee without charge for any purpose" because the benefits they conferred "were 

indisputedly done in exchange for .compensation." Moen. et al. Response at 2. These responses 

suggest that a contribution to DeStefano, if any, would come not from the individuals but rather 

from the employers who paid the individuals for the work. See 2 U.S.C. § 431 (8)(a)(ii). For this 

reason and because Messrs. Moen and White are not alleged to have made any payments, they do 

not appear to have made contributions to the DeStefano Committee. 
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eeoc contends that the alleged support that it rendered DeStefano occurred before 

DeStefano created a principal campaign committee. eeoc Response at 2. Therefore, according 

to e~, there was no existing 66political committee" to which the alleged services could have 

been provided. ld. Even if the conduct did not fatl within 2 U.S.e. § 431(8)(a)(ii) as to the 

DeStefilno Committee, howcwer, it fell within the definition of contribution, as 66anything of 

valu~" given for the purpt:JSe of influencing any election for Federel Office. See 2 U.S.C. 

§ 431(8)(A)(i). 

Moreover, if it paid its employees to collect signatures for DeStefano's campaign, eeoc 

made expenditures within the meaning of2 U.S.C. § 431(9)(A)(i). See Advisory Opinion 1994-

05 (White) (expenses incurred in gathering signatures to qualify for a ballot are expenditures); 

Advisory Opinion 2006-20 (Unity 08) (payments to obtain ballot access through petition drives 

are expenditures) {vacated on other grounds by Unity08 v. F. E. C., 596 F .3d 61 (D.C. Cir. 201 0)); 

MUR 5581 (Nader for President 2004), Factual and Legal Analysis at 4 n.6 (amounts spent on 

obtaining signatures for candidate to appear on general election ballot are expenditures). 

If CCDC coordinated its activities with DeStefano, then these expenditures were in-kind 

contributions to his campaign. See. MUR 5783 (Carl Romanelli for \J.S. Senate) (payments 

made for ballot petitioning efforts that were coordinated with candidate constituted in-kind 

contributions). Even ifCCDC did not coordinate its activities with DeStefano, eeoc would 

still have an obligation to report the independent expenditures if they were greater than $250. 

See 2 U.S.C. § 434(c). 
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eeoc appears to meet the definition of a "local committee of a political party," that is, 

an organization that by virtue of the by-laws of a political party or the operation ofState law·is 

part of the official party structure, and is responsible for the day-to-day operation of the poli~cal 

party at the level of city, county, neighborhood, ward, district, precinct, or any other subdivision 

of a S~te. See 11 C.F .R. § 1 00.14(b ). CCDC's name and the activities reflected em its state 

disclosure reports appear to support this cenclusion. Any local committee of a political party 

that makes contributions or expenditures aggregating in excess of$1,000 during a calendar year 

meets the definition of a political committee. 2 U .S.C. § 431 ( 4 )(C). Political committees must 

file a ~tatement of Organization with the Commission wit:ftin 10 days of meeting the threshold 

definition found in 2 U.S.C. § 431(4)(C), and must file reports t~at comply with 2 U.S.C. § 434. 

2 U.S.C. §§ 433(a), 434(a)(l). 

CCDC's state disclosure reports show that it paid Moen and White together a total of 

$2,017.44 for the two-wc;ek period between May 26, 20 I 0, the date of the May 2010 meeting 

referenced in the published reports attached te the complaint, and June 8, lO 10, the date sttted in 

the complaint that DcStefimo qualifi.Bd for the blllot, after which he no longer would have 

required Moen and White's :BIIeged assistance in the form of a petitio.n drive. The payroll 

amoulits paid to Moen and White during this time period were consistent with the amounts they 

received both before and after their alleged assistance to the DeStefano campaign. 

Moreover, New Jersey law requires only 100 petition signatures to place a candidate such as 

DeStefano, running as an independent, on the ballot, which may not take a significant amount of 

time to gather. See N.J.S.A. § 19:13-S (1986). While it is unknown how much time Messrs. 

White and Moen may have spent gathering signatures, it appears unlikely that the full $2,017.44 
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in salary that CCDC paid them during the signature-gathering period, or even a substantial 

portion thereo( would have been attributable to these activities. 1 While the Commission could 

investigate whether CCDC's payments for these efforts exceeded the $1 ,000 threshold for 

political committee status under the circumstances, where the alleged conduct appears to have 

invoh•cd a limited amoant af work aver a shart peried of time, it dCJes not appe~ that sucb a1n 

in,estigation would, be a geod use of the Commission's resources. For the same reason, it does 

not appear .that it would be a good use of the Commission's resource., to .detennL11e whether 

eeoc coordinated its activities with the DeStefano Committee. 

CCOC als,n u!Dd the consulting services ofHCV, Steve Ayseue's company. The first 

published report the complaint relies on identities Ayscue as a "paid CCDC consultant." 

See Complaint, Exhibit 1. CCOC's state disclosure reports show a $132.02 ''reimbursement" 

payment for "meetings/means exp" to HCV's Steve Ayscue on June 18,2010, which may 

represent the payment for Ayscue's efforts pertaining to seeking volunteers for the petition 

p11nject. 2 Even if this amount corresponds to the May 20 l 0 meeting, it would not constitute an 

eXO(~Sive contribution, ree 2 U.S.C. § 44la(a), Ql! add emough tb wamnt investigating the 

16 political committee status allegation. 

The CCDC Response to the complaint references $4,344.80 that Messrs. Moen and White were paid in 
total by eeoc on May 28 and June 11' 2010, recognizing that the latter payments were made after the June 8 date 
that DeStefano became a candidate according to the complaint. CCDC Response at 2. CCDC asserts that even if 
the entire $4,344.80 were applied to Moen and White's signature-gathering efforts, it would fall short of the SS,OOO 
political committee status threshold for exempt activity. /d. at 2-3; see 2 U.S.C. § 431(4XC). However, the political 
committee status threshold is $1,000 in expenditures. 2 U.S.C. § 431 ( 4)(C). 
2 CCDC also disclosed "oonsulting services expenses" payments to HCV, Mr. Ayscue's firm, starting on 
OctoberS, 2010 in the amouni10f$S,OOO, several mon!hs after DeStefano quaUfied for the ballot. 
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The complaint also alleges that Ayscue operated DeStefano's website, Twitter account, 

and Facebook page. The second published report upon which the complaint relies, however, 

states only that an unidentified "county Democratic employee is running at least the Web 

elements ofDeStefano's campaign." See Complaint, Exhibit2. Tiu: CCDC response did not 

address· this atllegation. Even if Ayacue ran the DeStefano campaign's web activities, a re:view of 

tho sites themselves suggests that any resulting in-kind contribution would be minimal. 

In view ofihe above, the Comnti!t'Sion exercises its prosecutorial discretion and dismisses 

the allegations that Camden County Democratic Committee violated 2 U.S.C. §§ 433, 434(a) and 

(b) and 44la(a). See Heckler"· Chaney, 470 U.S. 821 (1985). 

. .. 
·' 

·•; CCDC employees Bill Moen and Matt White are alleged to have solicited signatures to 

qualify Mr. DeStefano for the ballot Even if true, this activity would have taken place in their 

capacity as employees of CCDC. Thus, any alleged contribution to the DeStefano Committee 

based on the activity ofMesi»TS. Moen and White would have came frorn eeoc rather than from 

the individuals. Therefore, the Commission finds no rCJason to believe that Bill Moen or MaU 

White violated 2 U.S.C. § 44la(a). 
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RESPONDENT: 

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 

FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS 

MUR6400 

Peter DeStefano for Congress and 
Peter M. DeStefano, in his official capacity as treasurer 

I. GENERATION OF MATTER 

This matter was senerated by a complaint filed with the Federal Election Commission by 

the New Jersey Republican State Committee. See 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a){l). 

II. FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSI~ 

The complaint alleges that Adler for Congress and Richard Sexton, in his official 

capacity as treasurer {"Adler Committee"), the principal campaign committee of former 

Congressman John H. Adler, and the Camden County Democratic Committee ("CCDC"), 

a county political party committee registered with the New Jersey Election Law Enforcement 

Commission, made excessive in-kind contributions to Peter DeStefano for Congress {"DeStefano 

Committee"), the principal campaign C'.Jmmittee of Peter DeStefano, which the DeStefano 

Committee firiled to report. Mr. DeStefano, a candidate in the 2010 General Election for U.S. 

House of Representatives in the 3rd Congressional District of New Jersey, ran under the slogan 

"NJ Tea Party," and qualified for the ballot by filing a petition for direct nomination on June 8, 

2010. 1 The complaint also alleges that DeStefano did not properly file a complete Statement of 

Organization and the DeStefano Committee has not filed any disclosure reports with the 

Commission. 

Mr. DeStefano lost the 2010 General Election with 1% of the vote. 
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MUR 6400 Factual and Legal Analysis 
Peter DeStefano far Congress and Peter M. DeStefano, 

in his official capacity as treasurer 
Pagel 

A. The Contribution and Related Failure to Disclose Allegations 

Under the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"), no person 

may make a contribution to a candidate and his authorized political committee with respect to 

any election for Federal office which, in the aggregate, exceeds $2,400 during the 2010 election 

cycle, and no candidate or authorized political committee may knowin.gly accept such a 

contribution. 2 U.S.C. §§ 44hl(e)(1) and (f). The Act defines "contribution" as the provision of 

something of value "for the purpose of influencing any election for Federal office," and includes 

the ••payment by any person of compensation for the personal services of another person which 

are rendered to a political committee without charge for any purpose." 2 U.S.C. §§ 431(8)(A){i) 

and (ii). See also 11 C.P.R.§ 100.52(d). Treasurers of political committees are required to 

disclose all contiibutions. 2 U.S.C. § 434(b). 

Based on two attached published reports, the complaint alleges that consultant Haddon 

Capital Ventures, LLC ('•HCV''); its owner, Steve Ayscue; the Adler Committee's campaign 

manager, Geoff Mackler; and CCDC's employees, Bit! Moen and Matt White, were each 

compenaated by either the Adler Comm·ittee or CCDC to assist DeStefano's petition drive. As a 

result, according to the compiaint, the Adler Committue and eeoc made contlibutions to the 

DeStefano campaign purRuant to 2 U.S.C. § 431(8)(A)(ii) that the DeStefano Committee 

accepted but did not report. According to one published report, Ayscue recruited a then 

unidentified man (later identified as DeStefano) to run as a third party candidate to draw votes 

from Adler's Republican opponent. See Dems Picked Spoiler Candidate, 

www.CourierPostOnline.com, October 8, 2010. The report also states that Ayscue recruited 

volunteers to collect petition signatures to place the third party candidate on the ballot. Id. 
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While neither published report attached to the complaint mentions CCDC employees Bill 

Moen or Matt White, other published reports state that they participated in collecting signatures 

for DeStefano's ballot petition. See, e.g., Candidate "Plant" Insult To Voters, www.app.com, 

October 9, 2010. The Adler Committee ·and CCDC disclosed no contributions to the DeStefano 

Co~mittee, and the DeStefano Committee did not disclose the receipt of any conttibutions from 

the Ad~er Committee or CCDC, or from any of the individuals allegedly working to support or 

assist DeStefano in ballot efforts. 

DeStefano's one-page response, submitted on behalf of his campaign, states "I have not 

received assistance of any kind from Mr. Adler, nor any person who llmow to be connected with 

Mr. Adler's campaign. Neither Mr. Ayscue nor Mr. Mackler, nor any other person connected 
. . 

with Mr. Adler's campaign have worked on my campaign, contributed money, or anything else, 

or in any way assisted my campaign." Ayscue's alleged involvement, according to the published 

reports, was in recruiting DeStefano to run and appearing at a meeting with Mackler, where both 

allegedly supported 'the idea of volunteers assisting with soliciting signatures for DeStefano's 

ballot petition. DeStefano is not alleged to have been at that meeting, and none of lhe available 

information contradicts his statements that lie was not :aware of any assistance from them with 

the pre-campaigp petition effort. Thus, there is an insuffici.ent basis to c.onclude that either 

DeStefano or his campaign committee, of which he was the treasurer, knowingly accepted 

contributions from these sources. 

DeStefano does not address any assistance he may have received from the CCDC through 

the alleged involvement of eeoc employees Moen and White in collecting signatures for his 

ballot petition. IfCCDC paid its employees to collect signatures for DeStefano's campaign, 
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CCDC made expenditures within the meaning of2 U.S.C. § 431(9)(A)(i). See Adv~sory Opinion 

1994-0S (White) (expenses incurred in gathering signatures to qualify for a ballot are 

expenditures); Advisory Opinion 2006-20 (Unity 08) (payments to obtain ballot access through 

petition drives are expenditures) (vacated on other grounds by Unity88 v. F.E.C., 

596 F .3d 61 (D.C. Cir. 20 I 0)); MUR 5581 (Nader for !l'resident 2004), Factual and Legal 

Analysis at 4 n.6 (amounts spent on obtaining signatures for candidate te appear on general 

election ballot are expe-'lditures). IfCCDC coordinated its adivities with DeStefano, then these 

expenditures were in-kind contributio~s to his campaign and should have been reported by the 

DeStefano Committee. See MUR 5783 (Carl Romanelli for U.S. Senate) (payments made for 

ballot petitioning efforts that were coordinated with candidate constituted in-kind ~ntributions). 

However, in view of the limited ~ount of any contributions, if any, it does not appear that an 

investigation would be a good use of the Commission's resources. 

The complaint also alleges that Steve Ayscue operated DeStefano's website, Twitter 

account, and Facebook page. The second published report upon which the complaint relies, 

however, states only that an unidentified "county1Demooratic employee is muning at least tho 

Web elements of DeStefano's campaign." See Complaint, Exhibit 2. Even if Ayscue ran the 

DeStefano campaign's web activities, a review of the sites themselves suggests that any resulting 

in-kind contribution would be minimal. In view of the above, the Commission exercises its 

prosecutorial discretion and dismisses the allegations that Peter DeStefano for Congress and · 

Peter DeStefano, in his official capacity as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. §§ 441a(f) and 434(b) by 

knowingly accepting and failing to disclose an excessive contribution. 



1 
2 
3 
4 

s 

tP 6 

""' 0 7 
q 
~ 

"" 
8 

q 
9 'q' 

0 
...... 10 
t-1 

11 . 

12 

13 

14 

1S 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

MUR 6400 Factual and Legal Analysis 
Peter DeStefano for Conaress and Peter M. DeStefano, 

in his official capacity as treasurer 
PageS 

B. Allegations that the DeStefano Committee's Statement of Organization was 
Incomplete ftnd iiltat tbe Committee Failed to File Disaiosure Reports 

Political committees must tile a Statement of Organization with the Commission within 

10 days of meeting the threshold definition found in 2 U.S.C. § 431(4)(C), and must file reports 

that comply with 2 U.S.C. § 434. 2 U.S.C. §§ 433(a), 434(aXl). The complaint alleges that the 

DeStefano Committee has not properly filed a complete Statement of Organization with the 

Commission and has failed to file my disalosure reports. Complaint ftt 3 and·Exhibits 8 and 9. 

Following the complaint, the DeStefano Committee twice amended its Statement of 

Organization, which now appears complete. 2 Since the complaint, the DeStefano Committee 

also has filed two disclosure reports with the Commission. On October 27,2010, it filed a report 

styled •s a 2010 October Quarterly Report covering AprilS through October 18,2010, disclosing 

total contributions of$3,361 an~ total expenditures of$3,286. Subsequently, on November 3, 

2010, the DeStefano Committee filed a second report, covering AprilS through October 30, 

2010, disciosing the same $3,361 in contributions and $3,286 in expenditures. See DeStefano 

Response attaching the 2010 October Quarterly Report. The reportt; show that $2,386 came from 

DeStefanu'& own funds, and his response reitorates that fact and states that the remainder came 

from family and friends. ld. The reports and his response also show a debt of$~57 for printing; 

his response states he will probably pay the debt fram his own funds. ld. While the DeStefano 

Committee has not yet tiled a 201 0 Post-General or Year-End Report, the available information 

:z The complaint based its allegation on a September 16, 2010 Request for Additional Information ("RF AP') 
sent to the DeStefano Committee because the original Statement of Organization filed August 30,2010 did not 
inclucle information about the candidate, any connected or affiliated committees, the treasurer and any designated 
agents, or a bank depository. The DeStefano Committee filed an amended Statement of Organization on 
October 25,2010. A second RFAI followed on December 23,2010, because the amended Statement of 
Organization filed October 25, 20 I 0 was not signed by DeStefano in his official capacity as treasurer. DeStefano 
filed a signed Statement of Organization on January 19, 2011. 
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1 does not suggest that the Committee engaged in substantial, if any, additional activity during 

2 these reporting periods. 

3 

4 
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Due to the DeStefano Committee's filing of amended Statements of Organization and 

disclosure reports, albeit untimely, and the low dollar amount ofthe DeStefano Committee's 

disclosed activity, pursuit of these registration and reporting allegations does not merit the 

further use of Commission resources. Therefore, the Commission exercises its prosecutorial 

discretion an.d dismisses the allegations that Peter DeStefano fbr Congress and Peter DeStefano, 

in his official capacity as treasurer, failed to properly tile a complete Statement of Organization 

and tile disclosure reports in violation of2 U.S.C. §§ 432(eXl) and 434(a), respectively. 

See Heckler v. Chaney, 4 70 U.S. 821 ( 1985). 
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FEDERAL ELECI'ION COMMISSION 

FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS 

MUR6400 

RESPONDENTS: Adler for Congress and Richard J. Sexton, in his official 
capaci?' as treasurer 

John H. AcUer 
Geoff Mackler 

L GENERATIONOFMATTER 

This III8UIIr was generated by a complaint filed with the Federal Election Commission by 

the New Jersey Republican State Committee. See 2·U.S.C.§437g(aX1). 

n. FACI'UAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS 

The complaint alleges that Adler for Congress and Richard Sexton, in his official 

capacity as treasurer ("Adler Committeej, the principal campaign committee of former 

Congressman John H. Adler, made and failed to disclose excessive in-kind contributions to Peter 

DeStefano for Congress ("DeStefano Committee''), the principal campaign committee of Peter 

DeStefano. Both Adler and DeStefano were candidates in the 2010 General Election for U.S. 

House ofR.epn:sentatives in the 3rd Co~sional Distl:ict of New Jersey; Adl• was dze 

Democratic uomiaee and DeStefano, running under the slogan "NJ T• Party," qualified for the 

ballat by filing a pritien tbr direct nomination on ~une 8, 20 I 0.2 

Under tire Federal Election Campaign Act of 1 9'71, as amended, ("the Act'') no person 

may make a contribution to a candidate and his autlmrimd political committee with respect to 

any election for Federal office which, in the aggregate, exceeds $2,400 during the 2010 election 

Mr. Adler died on April4, 2011. 

2 Mr. Adler ami Mr. DeSteflmo both lost tile 2010 Oeneml Election, ·with 47% and 1% of the wac, 
respectively. 
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1 cycle, and no candidate or authorized political committee may knowingly accept such a 

2 contribution. 2 U.S.C. §§ 44la(a)(l) and (t).3 The Act defines "contribution" as the provision of 

3 something of value "for the purpose of influencing any election for Federal office," and includes 

4 the "paymellt by any person of compensabon for the perscmal services of another person which 

S &rill tendered to a political committee without cluqe for any p111'p08C." 2 U.S.C. §§ 431(8XA)(i) 

6 and (ii). Sea olso 11 C.F.~ § 100.52(d). TreelSUI'ei'S of political committees are required to 

7 disclose·all comributions. 2 U.S.C. § 434(b). 

8 Baled on two attached published reports, the complaint alleges that consultant Haddon 

9 Capital Ventures, LLC ("HCVj, its owner, Steve Ayscue, and the Adler Committee's campaign 

10 manager, Geoff Mackler, were each compensated by the Adler Committee to assist DeStefano's 
i .. 

11 petition drive. As a teSUit, according to the complaint, the Adler Committee made unreported 

12 contributions to the DeStefano campaip pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 431(8)(A)(ii). According to one 

13 published report, Ayscue recruited a then unidentified man (later identified as DeStefim.o) to run 

14 as a third party candidate to draw v~ firom Adler's Republican opponent. See Dems Picked 

15 SpoUer Ct.rJfliidrlte, www.CoDriaPostOaline.a:)m, Ootbber R, 2010. The1rep.ort also states 1hat 

16 Ayscue recruited voluD..-s to collect petition sipatures to pla£e the third party cacdidate on the 

17 ballot ld 

18 The Adler Committee disclosed no contributions to the DeStefano Committee, and the 

19 DeStefano Committee did not disclose the receipt of any contributions from the Adler 

3 Any contribution fiom 1be Adler Committee to DeStefao would be subject to the $2,000 limit in 2 U.S.C. 
§ 43l(e)(3)(B). 
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1 Committee, or ftom any of the individuals allegedly working to support or assist DeStefano in 

2 ballot efforts. 

3 

4 

s 
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9 

The Adler Response submitted jointly by former Congressman John H. Adler, the Adler 

Committee~s treasm--Jf', at1d Geoff Mackler, the Adler Collll1littee's campaign mBilapf, denies 

that .&d!CIII or his ciUilpaip supported or assisted the DeStefano campaign in IBlJ way, tbat dtey 

made any ia-ldlld contributions to DeStefano, and 1hal there was any coordination between the 

Adler and DeStefano campaigns. Adler Response at 2. In addition, the Adler response 

maintains that the complaint is insufficient because it relies on published reports that cite only 

anonymous sources. See Adler Response at 2. Neither of the published reports directly 

1 o: · implicate former Congressman Adler or the Adler Committee apart from the. alleged presence of 

11 the Committee's campaign manager, GeoffMaclder, at the May 2010 evening meeting. That the 

12 ·Adler Committee paid Mackler, as alleged in the complaint, both before and after that meeting, is 

13 not particularly probative, since Mackler was then empioyed as its campaign manager. 

14 Based on the available information, including that neither of the alleged participants, 

1 S Messrs. Mackler and Ayscue, have denied their involvement in efforts supporting the DeStefano 

16 campaign, it appears that t:h.on: may have been an in-kind contribution from the Adler Committee 

17 to the DeStefano campaign. See 2 U.S.C. § 431(8)(AXi); 11. C.F.R. § 100.S2(d). However, even 

18 if Messrs. Mackler and Ayscue sought volunteers at one event to assist with the DeStefano 

19 campaign, the value of any resulting in-kind contribution from the Adler Committee, as payor of 

20 these individuals' salary and consulting fees, would be both difficult to measure and 

21 insubstantial. 
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The complaint also alleges that Ayscue opemted DeStefano's website, Twitter account, 

and Facebook page. The second published report upon which the complaint relies, however, 

states only that an unidentified "county Democratic employee is n~nning at least the Web 

elements ofDeSefan-~'s campaign." See Complaint, Exhibit 2. Tlie Adler Response did not 

adll1mss thia allegation. Evca if Ayscue ran tbe i>eSteflllo campaip's web utivitiiiS, a review of 

the sites tb.eullleiWII, suggests that any resulting in-kintl CQntribution would be minimal. 

In view of the above, the Collll'IW,"'Sion exercises its prosecutorial discretion and dismisses 

the allegation that Adler for Congress and Richard J. Sexton, in his official capacity as treasurer, 

violated 2 U.S.C. §§ 441a(a) and 434(b). See Heckler v. Chaney, 470 U.S. 821 (1985). 

t 
' . -~~ . 

· As for Geoff Mackler, he docs not appear to have personally made a contribution to the 

DeStefano Committee since he is not alleged to have made any payments and his support for the 

Committee, if any, was conducted in his role as the Adler campaign manager. Therefore, the 

Commission finds no reason to believe that OeuffMaclder violated 2 U.S.C. § 441a(a). 

With respect to John H. Adler, the available information does not suggest any liability on 

~s part. Therefore, the Commission finds no reason to believe that John H. Adler violated 

16 2 U.S.C. § 44la(a). 
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463. 

Edward F. Borden, Jr., Esquire 
Earp Cohn P .C. 
20 Brace Road, 4lh Floor 
Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 

Dear Mt. Borden: 

JUN -9 2011 

RE: MUR6400 
Geoff Mackler 
John H. Adler 
Adler for Congress and Richard J. Sexton, in 

his official capacity as treasw'er 

On-:October 26, 2010, the Federal Election Commission notified your clients listed above 
of a complaiitt alleging violations of certain sections of the Federal Election Campaign Aci of 
1971, as amended. A copy of the complaint was forwarded to your clients at that time. 

Upon further review of the allegations contained in the complaint, and information 
supplied by your clients, on June 6, 2011, the Commission took the following actions: 

1. Find no reason to believe Geoff Mackler violated 2 U.S.C. § 441a(a); 

2. Find no teaSfJn ta believe John H. Adler viaiated 2 U.S.C. § 441a(a); ~!ltd 

3. Dismiss the allesations that Adler for Congress and Richard J. Sexton, in his official 
capacity as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. §§ 44la(a) and 434(b). 

Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in this matter. The Factual and Legal 
Analysis, which explains the Commission's findings, is enclosed for ynur information. 

Documents related to the case will be placed on the public record ·within 30 days. 
See Statement ofPoHcy Regarding Disclosure of Closed EDforcement and Related Files, 68 Fed. 
Reg. 70,426 (Dec. 18, 2003) and Statt.ment efPolicy Regarding Placing First Gunemi CollDSel's 
Repmts Dll the Public Rccoal, 74 Fed. Reg. ~66132 (Dec. 14, 2009). 

. I 
I 
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If you bave any questions, please contact April J. Sands, the attorney assigned to this 
matter at (202) 694-1650. 

Sincerely, 

Mark Allen 
Assistant General Counsel 

Enclosure 
Factual and Legal Analysis 
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 

FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS 

MUR6400 

RESPONDENTS: Adler for Congress and Richard J. Sexton, in his official 
capacit( as treasurer 

John H. Adler 
Geoff Mackler 

I. GENERATION OF MATIER 

This matter was generated by a complaint filed with the Federal Election Commission by 

the New Jersey Republican State Committee. See 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(l). 

II. FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANAUYSIS 

The complaint alleges that Adler for Congress and Richard Sexton, in his official 

capacity as treasurer ("Adler Committee"), the principal campaign committee of fonner 

Congressman John H. Adler, made and failed to disclose excessive in-kind contributions to Peter 

DeStefano for Congress ("DeStefano Committee"), the principal campaign committee of Peter 

DeStefano. Both Adler and DeStefano were candidates in the 2010 General Election for U.S. 

House of Representatives in the 3rd Congressional District of New Jersey; Adler was the 

Democratic nominee and DeStefano, running under the slogan ''NJ Tea Party," qoulified for the 

ballot by filing a petition for direct nomination on .Iune 8, 2010.2 

Under the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, ("the Act") no person 

may make a contribution to a candidate and his authorized political committee with respect to 

any election for Federal office which, in the aggregate, exceeds $2,400 during the 2010 election 

Mr. Adler died on April4, 2011. 

z Mr. Adler and Mr. DeStefano both lost the 2010 General Electiou. with 47% and 1% of the vote. 
respectively. 
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cycle, and no candidate or authorized political committee may knowingly accept such a 

contribution. 2 U.S.C. §§ 44la(a)(l) and (t).3 The Act defines "contribution" as the provision of 

something of value "for the purpose of influencing any election for Federal office," and includes 

the "payment by any person of compensation for the personal serYices ~f another ·person which 

are rondered to a political committee without charge for any putpos.e." 2 U.S.C. §§ 431(8)(A)(i) 

and (ii). See also 11 C.F.R. § 100.52(d). Trea.Rurers ofpolitieal committer.sare required to 

disclose all contributions. 2 U.S.C. § 434(b). 

Based on two attached published reports, the complaint alleges that consultant Haddon 

Capital Ventures, LLC ("HCV"), its owner, Steve Ayscue, and the Adler Committee's campaign 

manager, Geoff Mackler, were each compensated by the Adler Committee to assist DeStefano's 

petition drive. As a result, according to the complaint, the Adler Committee made unreported 

contributions to the DeStefano campaign pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 431(8)(A)(ii). According to one 

publi~hcd report, Ayscue recruited a then unidentified man (later identified as DeStefano) to run 

as a ·third patty candidate to draw votes from Adler's Republican opponent. See Dem3 Picked 

Spoiler Candidate. www.CourierPostOnline.com, October 8, 2010. The report also states that 

Ayscue recruited volunteers to collect petition signatures to plac.e the third party candidate on the 

ballot. Id 

The Adler Committee disclosed no contributions to the DeStefano Committee, and the 

DeStefano Committee did not disclose the receipt of any contributions from the Adler 

Any contribution from the Adler Committee to DeStefano would be subject to the $2,000 limit in 2 U.S.C. 
§ 432(e)(3)(8). 



~ 

"" ~ 
'q' 
C1l 
N 
q 
~ 
0 
..... 
...... 

MUR 6400 Factual and Legal Analysis 
Adler for Consress and Richard J. Sexton, 

in his official capaaity as treasurer 
John H. Adler 
Geoff Mackler 
Pagel 

Committee, or from any of the individuals allegedly working to support or assist DeStefano in 

2 ballot efforts. . 
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The Adler Response submitted jointly by former Congressman John H. Adler, the Adler 

Committee's treasurer, and GeoffMack!er, the Adler Committee's campaign manager, denies 

that Adler or his campaign supported or assisted the DeStefano campaign in any way, that they 

made any in-ldnd contributioas to DeStefano, and that there was any coordination between the 

Adler and DeStefano campaigns. Adler Response at 2. In addition, the Adler response 

maintains that the complaint is insufficient ·because it relies on published reports that cite only 

anonymous sources. See Adler Response at 2. Neither of the published reports directly 

implicate former Congressman Adler or th~ Adler Committee apart from the alleged presence of 

the Committee's campaign manager, GeoffMackler, at the May 2010 evening meeting. That the 

Adler Committee paid Mackler, as alleged in the complaint, both before and after that meeting, is 

not particularly probative, since Mackler was then employed as its campaign manager. 

Based on the available information, including that neither of the alleged participants, 

Messrs. Mackler and Ayscue, have denied their involvement in efforts supporting the DeStefano 

campaign, it appears that there may have been an in-kind contribution from the Adler Committee 

to the DeStefano campaign. See 2 U.S.C. § 431(8){A)(i); 11 C.F.R. § 100.S2(d). However, even 

if Messrs. Mackler and Ayscue sought volunteers at one event to assist with the DeStefano 

campaign, the value of any resulting in-kind contribution from the Adler Committee, as payor of 

these individuals' salary and.consulting fees, would be both difficult to measure and 

insubstantial. 
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The complaint also alleges that Ayscue operated DeStefano's website, Twitter account, 

and Facebook page. ·The second published report upon which the complaint relies, however, 

states only that an unidentified "county Democratic employee is running at least the Web 

elements of DeStefano's campaign." See Complaint, Exhibit 2. The Adler Response did not 

address this allegation. Even if Ayscue ran tho DeStefano campaip's web aGtiviti~~s, a review cid' 

the sites themselves suggests that a11y resulting in-kind contribution would be minimal. 

In view of the ·above, the Commission exercises its prnsecutorial discretion and dismisses 

the allegation that Adler for Congress and Richard J. Sexton, in his official capacity as treasurer, 

violated 2 U.S.C. §§ 44la(a) and 434(b). See Heckler v. Chaney, 470 U.S. 821 (1985). 

·As for Geoff Mackler, he does not appear to have personally made a contribution to the 

DeStefano Committee since he is not alleged to have made any payments and his support for the 

Committee, if any, was conducted in his role as the Adler campaign manager. Theretbre, the 

Commission finds no reason to believe that Geoff Mackler violatecl2 U.S.G. § 441a(a). 

With respect to John H. Adler, the available information does not suggest any liability on 

his part. Therefore, the Commission finds no reason to believe that John H. Adler violated 

2 U.S.C. § 441a(a). 



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 

Peter M. DeStefano, Treasurer 
Peter DeStefano for Congress 
P.O. Box576 
L~bertcn, NJ 08048 

Dear Mr. DeStefano: 

JUN -9 2011 

RE: MUR6400 
Peter DeStefano for Congress and 
Peter M. DeStefano, in his official 
capacity u treasurer 

On October 26, 2010, the Fedem.l Election Commission notified you of a 
complaint aiiC!ing violations of certain sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 
1971, as amended. A copy of the complaint was forwarded to you at that time. 
On June 6, 2011, the Commission, ea the baJis of the infommtion in the 00111plaint, am.d 
information provided by you, voted tc, dismiss the alleptioDB that Peter De&.:feao for 
Congress and )'QU, in yQur official capacity as 1reasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. §§ 432(e)(l), 
434(a) 8Dd (b) and 44la(t). Accordingly~ the Commission closed its file in 1his mattm'. 

Documents related to the case will be placed on the public record within 30 days. 
See Statement of Policy Regarding Disclosure of Closed Enforcement and Related Files, 
68 Fed. Reg. 70,426 (Dec. 18, 2003) and Statement of Policy Regarding Placing First 
General Counsel's Reports on the Public Record, 74 Fed. Reg. 66132 (Dec. 14, 2009). 
The Factual and Legal Analysis, :whioh expl:airuJ1the Commission's findioga, is enclosed 
for your infomtati<m. 

If you have any questions, ploue eontact Ar.ril J. Santin, the attomey assigned to 
this matter at (202) 694-1650. 

Sincerely, 

~l'UL--
MarkAllen 
Assistant General Counsel 

Enclosure 
Factual and Legal Analysis 
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RESPONDENT: 

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 

FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS 

MUR6400 

Peter DeStefano for Congress and 
Peter M. DeStefano, in his official capacity as treasurer 

I. GENERATIONOFMATTER 

This matter was generated by a complaint filed with the Federal Election Commission by 

the New Jersey Republican State Committee. See 2 U.S.C. § 437g{a){l). 

II. FACTUAL AND LEGALI\NALYSIS 

The complaint alleges that Adler for Congress and Richard Sexton, in his official 

capacity as treasurer {"Adler Committee"), the principal campaign committee of former 
·:;.-.. ·. 

Congressman John H. Adler, and the Camden County Democratic Committee {"CCDC"), 

a county political party committee registered with the New Jersey Election Law Enforcement 

Commission, made excessive in-kind contributions to Peter DeStefano for Congress {''UeStefano 

Conunittee"), the principal canrpaign committ= of Peter DeStefano, which the DeStefano 

Co~ittee failed to report. Mr. DeStefano, a candidate in the 2010 General Blection for U.S. 

House of Representatives in the 3rd CoJJgressiona1 District of New Jersey, ran under the slogan 

"NJ Tea Party," and qualified for the ballot by filing a petition for direct nomination on June 8, 

2010.1 The complaint also alleges thai DeStefano did not properly file a complete Statement of 

Organization and the DeStefano Committee has not filed any disclosure reports with the 

Commission. 

Mr. DeStefano lost the 2010 General Election with 1% of the vote. 
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. A. The Contribution and Related Failure to Disclose Allegations 

Under the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"), no person 

may make a contribution to a candidate and his authorized political committee with respect to 

any election for Federal office which, in the aggregate, exceeds $2,400 during the 2010 election 

cycle, and no candidate or authorimd political committee may knowingly accept such a 

contribution. 2 U.S.C .. §§ 441a(a)(l) and (f). The A(~ defines •'contribution" as the provision of 

something of value "for the purpose of influencing any election for Federal office," and includr.s 

the 'i'ayment by any person of compensation for the personal services of another person which 

are rendered to a political committee without charge for any purpose." 2 U .S.C. §§ 431 (8)(A)(i) 

and (ii). See also 11 C.F.R. § 100.52(d). Treasurers of political committees are required to 

disclose all contributions. 2 U.S.C. § 434(b). 

Based on two attached published reports, the complaint alleges that consultant Haddon 

Capital Ventures, LLC ("HCV''); its owner, Steve Ayscue; the Adler Committee's campaign 

manager, Geoff Mackler;· and CCDC's employees, Bill Moen and Matt White, were each 

compensated by either the Adler Committee or CCDC to assist D=Stefano's petition drive. As a 

result, according to the complaint, the Adler Committee and CCDC nrade contribution& to the 

DeStefano campaign 11ursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 431(8)(A)(ii) that the DeStefano G::ommiUee 

accepted but did .not report. According to one published report,, Ayscue recruited a then 

unidentified man (later identified as DeStefano) to run as a third party candidate to draw votes 

from Adler's Republican opponent. See Dems Pic~d Spoiler Candidate, 

www.CourierPostOnline.com, October 8, 2010. The report also states that Ayscue recruited 

volunteers to collect petition signatures to place the third party candidate on the ballot. ld. 
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While neither published report attached to the complaint mentions CCDC employees Bill 

Moen or Matt White, other published reports state that they participated in collecting signatures 

for DeStefano's ballot petition. See, e.g., Candidate "Plant" Insult To Voters, www.app.com, 

October 9, 2010. The Adler Committee and CCDC disclosed no contributions to the DeStefano 

Committee, and the DeStefano Committee did not disclose the receipt of any conttibutions from 

the Adl• Committee or CCDC. or from eny of the iodividuais allegedly wo.tking to support or 

assist DeStefano in ballot effarts. 

DeStefano's one-page response, submitted on behalf of his campaign, states "I have not 

received assistance of any kind from Mr. Adler, nor any person who I know to be connected with 

Mr. Adl~'s campaign. Neither Mr. Ayscue nor Mr. Mackler, nor any other person connected 

with Mr. Adler'.s campaign have worked on my campaign, contributed money, ot-anything else, 

or in any way assisted my campaign." Ayscue's alleged involvement, according to the published 

reports, was in recruiting DeStefano to run and appearing at a meeting with Mackler, where both 

allegedly supported the idea of volunteers assisting with soliciting signatures for DeStefano's 

ballot petition. DeStefano is not alleged to have been at that meeting, and none of the available 

infhrmntion contradicts J:iis statements that he was not aware (Jf any assistanou from thorn with 

the pre-c.ampaign petition effort. Thus, there is an insufficient basis to cooclude that either 

DeStefano or his campaign committee, of which he. was the treasurer, knowingly accepted 

contributions from these sources. 

DeStefano does not address any assistance he may have received from the CCDC through 

the alleged involvement of CCDC employees Moen and White in collecting signatures for his 

ballot petition. lfCCDC paid its employees to collect signatures for DeStefano's campaign, 
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CCDC made expenditures within the meaning of2 U.S.C. § 431(9)(A)(i). See Advisory Opinion 

1994-0S (White) (expenses incurred in gathering signatures to qualify for a ballot are 

expenditures); Advisory Opinion 2006-20 (Unity 08) (payments to obtain ballot access through 

petition drives are expenditures) (vacated on other grounds by Unity08 v. F.E.C., 

596 F.3d 61 (D.C. Cir. 2010)); MUR 5581 (Nader fer President 2004), Factual and Legal 

Analysis at 4 n.6 (amounts spent on obtaining signatures for candidate to appear on general 

election ballot •e expenditures). If eeoc COOiliinated it£ activities with DeStefano, then these 

expenditures were in-kind contributions to his campaign and should have been reported by the 

DeStefano Committee. See MUR 5783 (Carl Romanelli for U.S. Senate) (payments made for 

ballot petitioning efforts that were coordinated with candidate constituted in•kind contributions). 

However,.in .. view of the limited amount of any contributions, if any, it does not appear that an . ,, .. 

investigation would be a good use of the Commission's resources. 

The complaint also alleges that Steve Ayscue operated DeStefano's website, Twitter 

account, and Facebook page. The second published report upon which the complaint relies, 

however, states only that an unidentified "county Democratic emplayee is running at least the 

Web elements of DeStefano's, campaign." See Complaint, Exhibit 2. Even if Ayscue ran the 

DeStefano campaign's web activities, a re¥iew of the sites themselves. suggests. that any resulting 

in-kind contribution would be minimal. In view of the above, the Commission exercises its 

prosecutorial discretion and dismisses the allegations that Peter DeStefano for Congress and 

Peter DeStefano, in his official capacity as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. §§ 441a(f) and 434(b) by 

knowingly accepting and failing to disclose an excessive contribution. 
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B. Allegations that the DeStefano Committee's Statement or Organization was 
Incomplete aild that tbe Committee Failed to FUe Dismlost1re Reports 

Political committees must file a Statement of Organization with the Commission within 

10 days of meeting the threshold definition found in 2 U.S.C. § 431(4)(C), and must file reports 

that comply with 2 U.S.C. § 434. 2 U.S.C. §§ 433(a), 434(a)(1). The complaint alleges that the 

DeStefand Committee has not properly filed a complete Statement of Organization with the 

Commission and has failed to file any disolosuro reports. Complaint nt 3 and Exhibits B and 9. 

"Following the complaint, the DeStefano Committee twice amended itB Statement of 

Organization, which now appears complete. 2 Since the complaint, the DeStefano Committee 

also has filed two disclosure r:eports with the Commission. On October 27, 2010, it filed a report 

styled as a 2010 October Quarterly Report covering April 5 through October 18, 2010, disclosing 

total contributions of $3,361 and total expenditures of $3,286. Subsequently, on November 3, 

2010, the DeStefano Committee filed a second report, covering April 5 through October 30, 

2010, disclosing the same $3,361 in contributions and $3,286 in expenditures. See DeStefano 

ResJX>nse attaching the 2010 October Quarterly Report. The reports show that $2,386 came from 

DeStcfano1s 0'1.1111 funds, and his response reitorates that fact mtd states that the remainder came 

from family and friends. /d. The reports and his response also show a debt of $557 for printing; 

his response states he will probably pay the debt from his own funds. ld While the DeStefano 

Committee has not yet filed a 20 I 0 Post-General or Year-End Report, the available information 

2 The complaint based its allegation on a September 16,2010 Request for Additional lnfonnation ("RFAI") 
sent to the DeStefano Committee because the original Statement of Organization filed August 30, 2010 did not 
include infonnation about the candidate, any connected or affiliated committees, the tn:aun:r and any designated 
agents, or a bank depository. The DeStefano Committee filed an amended Statement of Organization on 
October 25, 2010. A second RFAI followed on December 23, 20 I 0, because the amended Statement of 
Organization filed October 25, 2010 was not signed by DeStefano in his official capacity as treasurer. DeStefano 
filed a signed Statement of Organization an January 19,2011. 
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1 does not suggest that the Committee engaged in substantial, if any, additional activity during 

2 these reporting periods. 
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Due to the DeStefano Committee's tiling of amended Statements of Organization and 

disclosure reports, albeit untimely, and the low dollar amount of the DeStefano Committee's 

disclosed activity, pursuit of these registration and reporting allegations does not merit the 

further use of Commission resources. Therefore, the Commission exercises its prosacutorial 

discretion and dismhlses the allegations that Peter DeStefano fbr Congress and Peter DeStefano, 

in his official capacity as treasurer, failed to properly tile a complete Statement of Organization 

and tile disclosure reports in violation of2 U.S.C. §§ 432(e)(l) and 434(a), respectively. 

See Heckler v. Chaney, 470 U.S. 821 (1985). 



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 

JUN -9 2011 

Williain M. Tambussi, Esquire 
Brown & Connery, LLP 
360 Haddon Avenue 
Westmont, NJ 08108 

Dear Mr. Tambussi: 

RE: MUR6400 
Bill Moen 
Matt White 
Haddon Capital Ventures LLC 
Camden County Democratic 
Committee 

On October 26, 2010, the Federal Election Commission notified your clients 
listed above of a complaint alleging violations of certain sections of the Federal Election 
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. A copy of the complaint was forwarded to your 
clients at that time. On June 6, 2011, the Commission found, on the basis of the 
infoDDation in d.m complaint, md information pmvided by your clienttl, that theN is DO 

reaa>n tn believe yruu clients, ~Bill Moen, Matt White and Haddon Capital V CUitl.llel LLC, 
violated 2 U.S.C. § 441a{a). 1ft addition, the Coaniai(]tn voted :to dismiss the alleptions 
that the Camdon CoUftty Denmcratic Committee violated 2 U.S.C. §§ 433, 434(a) ond (b), 
and 44la(a). Aocordingly. the Commission closed its file in t:his matter. 

Documents related to the case will be_placed on the public record within 30 days. 
See Statement of Policy Regarding Disclosure of Closed Enforcement and Related Files, 
68 Fed. Reg. 70,426 (Dec. 18, 2003) and Statement of Policy Reganling Placing First 
General Counsel's Reports on the Public Record, 74 Fed. Reg. 66132 (Dec. 14, 2009). 
The Factual and Legal ADalyses, wbioh explain tbD Commlssiutt's findings, me enclosad 
for your in1bmDltion. 

If you have any questioas, please con.illct Apru J. Sands, the attorney assigned to 
tbjs lll8tteJ' at (202) 694-1650. 
:r: 

Enclosures 
Factual and Legal Analyses 
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 

FACfUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS 

MUR6400 

RESPONDENTS: Camden County Democratic Committee 
Bill Moen 
Matt White 

.I. GENERATION OF MA ITER 

This matter was generated by a complaint filed with the Federal Election Commission by 

the New Jersey Republican State Committee. See 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(l ). 

II. FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS 

The complaint alleges that the Camden County Democratic Committee ("CCDC"), 

a county political party committee registered with the New Jersey Election Law Enforcement 

Commission, made and failed to disclose excessive in-kind contributions to Peter DeStefano for 

Congress ("DeStefano Committee"), the principal campaign committee of Peter DeStefano. 

DeStefano, a candidate in the 2010 General Election for U.S. House of Representatives in the 3rd 

Congressional District ofNew Jersey, ran 'Under the slogan "NJ Tea Party," and qualified for the 

ballot by filing a petition fur direct nomination-on June 8, 2010. 

_Based upon two published reports (attached to the complaint), the complaint alleges that 

CCDC paid its employees, Bill Moen and Matt White, and a consultant, Steve Ayscue, and his 

finn, Haddon Capital Ventures, LLC ("HCV''), to organize and participate in the solicitation of 

signatures to qualify DeStefano for the ballot, thereby making excessive contributions to 

DeStefano that CCDC did not report. According to the complaint, CCDC's alleged payments to 

employees to assist DeStefano were in amounts sufficient to require CCDC to register with the 

Commission as a political committee and report the contributions, which it failed to do. CCDC's 
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response contends that even if it lent support to DeStefano in his efforts to qualify for the ballot, 

that support was not a "contribution" to "a political committee," and the value of any alleged 

support did not rise to the level of an excessive contribution or trigger the registration and 

reporting obligations of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (the ~~Act"). 

CCDC R-esponse at 2-3. The joint response of Bill Moen, Matt White and Steve Ayscue, alse 

denies that there was a "contribution" under the Act even llSSuming eeoc paid them to organize 

and solicit aignatures for the DeStefano campaign. Moen et al. Response at 2. 

Under the Act, no person may make a contribution to a candidate and his authorized 

political committee with respect to any election for Federal office which, in the aggregate, 

exceeds $2,400 during the 2010 election cycle, and. no candidate or authorized political 
~ : 

committee may knowingly accept such a contribution. 2 U.S.C. §§ 44la(a)(l) and (f). The Act 

defines "contribution" as the provision of something of value •'for the purpose of influencing any 

election for Federal office," and includes the "payment by any person of compensation for the 

personal services of another person which are rendered to a political committee without charge 

for any purpose." 2 U.S.C. §§ 431(8)(A)(i) and (ii). See also 11 C.F.R. § 100.S2(d). Treasurers 

ofpolitiC'.al committees are required to disclose all contributians. 2 U.S.C. § 434(b). 

According to the complaint, CCDC made unreported cv-ntributions to the DeStefano 

campaign pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 431(8)(A)(ii). According to one published report, Ayscue 

recruited a then unidentified man (later identified as DeStefano) to run as a third party candidate 

to draw votes from Adler's Republican opponent. See Dems Picked Spoiler Candidate. 
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www.eourierPostOnline.com, October 8, 2010. The report also states that Ayscue recruited 

volunteers to collect petition signatures to place the third party candidate on the ballot. Id. 

While neither published report attached to the complaint mentions eeoc employees Bill Moen 

or Matt· White, other published reports state that they participated in collecting signatures for 

DeStefano's ballot petition. See, e.g., Candidate "Plant"' Insult To Voters, www.app.com, 

October 9, 2010. 

The CeDe response maintains that the complaint is insufficient because it relies on 

published reports that cite only anonymous sources. See ecoe Response at 2. The CCDC 

response, however, does not specifically contradict the reports attached to the complaint. eeoc 

disclosed no contributions to the DeStefano Committee, anp:the DeStefano Committee did not 
\ 

disclose the receipt of any contributions from eeoc, or from any of the individuals allegedly 

working to support or assist DeStefano in ballot efforts. 

In the joint response submitted on behalf of Bill Moen, Matt White and Steve Ayscue, 

they contend that their alleged work on behalf of DeStefano does not constitute· "the payment by 

any person of compensation for the personal services of another person whioh are rendered tD a 

political committee without charge for any purpose" because the benefits they conferred "were 

indisputedly done in exchange for compensation." Moen eta/. Response at 2. These responses 

suggest that a c~ntribution to DeStefano, if any, would come not from the individuals but rather 

from the employers who paid·the individuals for the work. See 2 U.S.C. § 431(8)(a)(ii). For this 

reason and because Messrs. Moen and White are not alleged to have made any payments, they do 

not appear to have made contributions to the DeStefano Committee. 
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CCDC contends that the alleged support that it rendered DeStefano occurred before 

DeStefano created a principal campaign committee. eeoc Response at 2. Therefore, according 

to eeoc, there was no existing "political committee" to which the all~ged services could have 

been provided. Jd. Even if the conduct did not fall within 2 U.S.e. § 431(8)(a)(ii} as to the 

DeStefano Con1mittee, however, it fell within the definition of contribution, as "anything of 

value" given for the purpose ofinflueneing aJny electien for Fedec:al Office. See 2 U.S.C . 

§ 431 (8)(A)(i). 

. Moreover, if it paid its employees to collect signatures for DeStefano's campaign, CCDC 

made e~penditures within the .meaning of2 U.S.C. § 431(9)(A}(i}. See Advisory Opinion 1994-

OS (White} (~xpenses incurred in gathering signatures to qualify fo~ a ballot are expenditures}; 

Advisory Opinion 2006-20 (Unity 08) (payments to obtain ballot access through petition drives 

are expenditures) (vacated on other grounds by Unity08 v. F.E.C., 596 F.3d 61 (D.C. Cir. 2010)); 

MUR 5~81 (Nader for President 2004}, Factual and Legal Analysis at 4 n.6 (amounts spant on 

obtaining signatures for CaJndidate to appear on general election ballot are expenditures). 

If eCDC coordinated its activities with DeStefano, then these expenditures were in-kind 

contributions to his campaign. See MUR 5783 (Carl Romanelli for U.S. Senlltc) (paymenl:6 

made for ballot petitioning effortl that were coordinated with candidate constituted in-kind 

contributions}. Even ifCCDC did not coordinate its activities with DeStefano, CCDC would 

. still have an obligation to report the independent expenditures if they were greater than $250. 

20 See 2 U.S.C. § 434(c). 
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eeoc appears to meet the definition of a "local committee of a political party," that is, 

an organization that by virtue of the by-laws of a political party or the operation of State law is 

part of the official party structure, and is responsible for the day-to-day operation of the political 

party at the level of city, county, neighborhood, ward, district, precinct, or any other subdivisioll 

of a State. See 11 C.F.R. § 100.14(b). CCDC's 11ame and the activities reflectea on im state 

disclosure reports appear to support this conclusion. Any local committee of a political ptuty 

that makes contributions or expenditures aggregating in excess of $1 ,000 during a calendar year 

meets the definition of a political committee. 2 U.S.C. § 431(4)(C). Political committees must 

file a Statement of Organization with the Commission within 10 days of meeting the threshold 

definition found in 2 U.S.C. § 431(4)(C), and must file reports that comply with 2 U.S.C. § 434. 

2 U.S.C. §§ 43~(a), 434(a)(l). 

CCDC's state disclosure reports show that it paid Moen and White together a total of 

$2,017.44 for the two-week period between May 26, 2010, the date of the May 2010 meeting 

referenced in the published reportS attached to the complaint, and June 8, 2010, the date stated in 

the complaint tbat DeStefano qualified for the ballot, after which he no Ianger weuid h1nre 

required Moen and White's alleged assistance in the form of a petition drive. The payroll 

amounts paid to Moen and White during this time period were consistent with the amounts they 

received both before and after their alleged assistance to the DeStefano campaign. 

Moreover, New Jersey law requires only 100 petition signatures to place a candidate such as 

DeStefano, running as an independent, on the ballot, which may not take a significant amount of 

time to gather. See N.J.S.A. § 19:13-5 (1986). While it is unknown how much time Messrs. 

White and Moen may have spent gathering signatures, it appears unlikely that the full $2,0 1 7.44 
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in salary that eeoc paid them during the signature-gathering period, or even a substantial 

portion thereof, would have been attributable to these activities. 1 While the Commission could 

investigate whether CCDC's payments for these efforts exceeded the S 1,000 threshold for 

political committee· status under the circumstances, where the alleged conduct appears to have 

involved a limited amount of work over a short period of time, it does not appear that such am 

in·1restigation would be a good use of the Commission's resources. Far the same reason, it does 

not appear that it would be a good use of the Commission's resources to determine whether 

CCDC coordinated its activities with the DeStefano Committee. 

CCDC alao usod the cansulting services ofHCV, Steve Ayscue's company. The first 

published report the complaint relies on identifies Ayscue as a "paid CCDC consultant." 

See Complaint, Exhibit I. CCDC's state disclosure reports show a $132.02 "reimbursement" 

payment for "meetings/means exp" to HCV's Steve Ayscue on June 18,2010, which may 

represent the payment for Ayscue's efforts pertaining to seeking volunteers for the petition 

project. 2 Even if this amount corresponds to the May 20 I 0' meeting, it would not constitute an 

exa:cssive contribntion, sefl2 U.S.C. § 441a{a), or add enough to wa:1n11Jt investigming tke 

political committee status allegation. 

The CCDC Response to the complaint references $4,344.80 that Messrs. Moen and White were paid in 
total by CCDC on May 28 and June 11, 2010, recognizing that the latter payments were made after the June 8 date 
that DeStefano became a candidate according to the complaint. CCDC Response at 2. CCDC asserts that even if 
the entire $4,344.80 were applied to Moen and White's signature-gathering efforts, it would fall short of the $5,000 
political committee status threshold for exempt activity. /d. at 2-3; see 2 U.S.C. § 431(4XC). However, the political 
committee status threshold is $1,000 in expenditures. 2 U.S.C. § 431(4XC). 
2 CCDC also disclosed "consulting services expenses" payments to HCV, Mr. Ayscue's firm, starting'OD 
October 5, 20 I 0 in tbe amount of $5,000. several months after DeStefano qualified for the ballot. 
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{l. 

The complaint also alleges that Ayscue operated DeStefano's website, Twitter account, 

and Facebook page. The second published report upon which the complaint relies, however, 

states only that an mtidentified "county Democratic employee is running at least the Web 

elements of DeStefano's campaign." See Complaint, Exhibit 2. The CCDC response did not 

address this allegation. Even if Ayscue ran tire DeStefano campaign's web activities, a review of 

the sites themselves suggests that any resulting in-kind contribution would be minimal. 

In view of the above, the Com~ission exercises its prosecutorial discretion and dismisses 

the allegations that Camden County Democratic Committee violated 2 U.S.C. §§ 433, 434(a) and 

(b) and 441a(a). See Heckler v. Chaney, 470 U.S. 821 (1985). 

CCDC employees Bill Moen and Matt White are alleged to have solicited signatures to 

qualify Mr. DeStefano for the ballot. Even if true, this activity would have taken place in their 

capacity as employees ofCCDC. Thus, any alleged contribution to the DeStetano Committee 

based on the activity of Messrs. Moen and White would have come frorn CCDC rather than from 

the individuals. Tlierefore, the Commission finds no reason to believe that Bill Moen or Matt 

White violated 2 U.S.C. § 441a(a). 
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RESPONDENT: 

· .. ·· 

FEDERAL ELECfiON COMMISSION 

FACI'UAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS 

MUR(j400 

Haddon Capital Ventures, LLC 

I. GENERATION OF MA i'TER 

it: 

This matter was generated by a complaint filed with the Federal Election Commission by 

the New Jersey RepubHcan State Committee. See 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(l). 

D. FACI'UALANDLEGALANALYSIS 

The complaint alleges that Adler for Congress and Richard Sexton, in his official 

capacity as treasurer ("Adler Committee"), the principal campaign committee of former 

Congressman John H. Adler, and Camden County Democratic Committee ("CCDC"), a county 

political party coml!littee registered with the New Jersey Election Law Enforcement 

Commission, made and failed to disclose excessive in-kind contributions to Peter DeStefano for 

Congress ("DeStefano Committee"), the principal campaign committee of Peter DeStefano. 

Both Adler and DeStefano were candidates in the 2010 General Election for U.S. House of 

Representatives in the 3rd Congf'essional District of New Jersey; Adler was the Dernocratic 

nominee and DoStefano, running wider the slogan ''NJ Tea Party,'' qualified for the ballot by 

filins a petition for direct nomination on June 8, 2010. 

Based upon two published reports (attached to the complaint), the complaint alleges that 

the Adler Committee and CCDC paid a oonsmtant, Haddon Capital Ventures, LLC ("HCV"), 

and/or its owner, Steve Ayscue, to organize and participate in the solicitation of signatures to 

qualify DeStefano for the ballot, thereby making excessive contributions to DeStefano. In 

addition, the complaint alleges that HCV and/or Steve Ayscue operated DeStefano's website, 

·~·- ·. 
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Twitter account, and Face book page. The response of Steve Ayscue denies that there was a 

"contribution" mder the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (the "Act"). 

Ayscue Response at 2. 

:Under the Act, no person may make a contribution to a candidate and his authorized 

political committee with respect to any election for Federal office which, in the aggregate, 

exceeds $2,400 during the 20 I 0 election cycle, and no candidate or authorized Jtolitical 

committee may knowingly accept such a contribution.. 2 U.S.C. §§ 441a(a)(l) and (f). The Act 

defines."contribution" as the provision of something of value "for the purpose of influencing any 

election for Federal office," and includes the ''payment by any person of compensation for the 

personal services of another person which are rendered to a poli~ical committee without charge 

for any purpose." 2 U.S.C. §§.431(8)(A)(i) and (ii). See also 11 C.F.R. § 100.52(d). Treasurers 

ofpolit~cal committees are required to disclose all contributions. 2 U.S.C. § 434(b). 

According to one published report, Ayscue recruited a then unidentified man (later 

identified as DeStefano) to run as a third party candidate to draw votes from Adler's Republican 

opp<)nent. See Dems Picked Spoiler Candidate, www.CourierPostOnline.com, OCiliober 8, 2010. 

The rep~nrt also states that Ayscuo recruited volun.teers to, colleot petition signatures to plac(: the 

third party candidate on the ballot. /d. 

The DeStefano Committee did not disclose the receipt of any contributions from HCV 

and/or Ayscue. 

Based on the available information, inoludittg ihat Mr. Ayscue baa not denied his 

involvement in efforts supporting the DeStefano campaign, it appears that there may have been 

an in-kind contribution from the Adler Committee to the DeStefano campaign. See 2 U.S.C. 
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§ 431(8)(AXi); 11 C.F.R. § l00.52(d). However, even if Mr. Ayscue sought volunteers to assist 

with the DeStefano campaign, the value of any resulting alleged in-kind contributions ftom the 

Adler Committee, as payor ofHCV, would be both difficult to measure and insubstantial. 

In the response submitted by Steve Ayscue, he contends that his alleged work on behalf 

of DeStefano does not constitute ''the payment by any person of compensation for the personal 

services of IEROther persoo. which are rendered to a politioal committ(IC without charge ior any 

purpose" because the benefits conferred "were indisputedly done in exchange for compensation." 

Ayscue Response at .2. This response suggests that an~ contribution to DeStefano would come 

not from the individuals but rather from the individuals' employers who paid the individuals for 

the work. See 2 U.S.C. § 431(8)(a)(ii). 

CCDC also used the consulting services ofHCV, Steve Ayscue's company. The first 

published report the complaint relies on identifies Ayscue as a "paid eeoc consultant." 

See Complaint, Exhibit 1, and Ayscue Response. CCDC's state disclosure reports show a 

$132.02 "reimbunement" payment for "meaingslmeans exp" to HCV's Steve Ayscue on 

June 18, 2010, which may represea.t the payment for Ayscue's efforts pertaining to seeking 

volunteers for tha petitioa project. 1 Even if this amount corresponds to the May 2010 meeting, it 

would not cons.titute an excessive contribution, see 2 U.S.C. § 44la(a). 

Th:: complaint aiso alleges that Ayscue operated DeStefano's website, Twitter acc:ount, 

and Facebook page. The second publishctd report upon which the complaint relies states only 

that an unidentified "county Democratic employee is running at least the Web elements of 

CCDC also disclosed "consulting services expenses" payments to HCV, Mr. Ayscue's firm, starting on 
OctoberS, 2010 in the amount of$5,000, several months after DeStefano qualified for the ballot. 
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I DeStefano's campaign." See Complaint, Exhibit 2. Even if Ayscue ran the DeStefano 

2 campaign's web activities, a review of the sites themselves suggests that any resulting in-kind 

3 contribution would be minimal. 

4 HCV, the firm owned by Steve Ayscue, is alleged to have provided assistance to the 

~ s DeStefano campaign. Even if true, this aetivity would have taken place in its capacity as the 
w 
(!) 6 • paid con1;ultant of the Adler Committee or eenc:::. Thus, any alleged COltltmbution to the 

(Jl 
7 N 

DeStef~o Committee based on the activity af HeV would have come from the Adler 
q' 
q 8 ~ommittee or eeoc, rather than from HeV. Therefore, the Commission finds no reason to 
0 
~ ..,... 9 believe that Haddon Capital Ventures, LLC violated 2 U.S.C. § 44la{a). 
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